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RFP #21‐2211 Intercom and Digital Signage Systems    
 

Addendum #2: Questions and Answers 
 

September 30, 2021 
NOTE: 

 The RFP due date has been extended to October 14, 2021 at 2:00PM. 

  5% bid bond must be submitted with the proposal. 

 A 100% performance bond shall be required. 

 The District has removed, from the scope of work, and will be procuring 
the entire digital signage as described in the scope of services to include the digital 
signage players, software, displays, mounts and associated electrical requirements.  The 
Contractor shall be responsible for the CAP integration to send CAP alerts to the digital 
signage alert management software.  

 Appendix C has been revised (page 7) 

 The New Design Set with the equipment location is presented as Exhibit B (page 9) 

 The pre‐proposal sign in sheet is attached. 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 

1. Will NetPlanner, the consultant, be allowed to bid direct, subcontract, or cross‐sell in any 
capacity to deliver goods and/or services on this bid? 
ANSWER:   NetPlanner is the consultant on the project and  is excluded from bidding or 
performing any installation on the project.  NetPlanner is already contracted to assist Rock 
Hill Schools in managing the project through its duration. 
 

2. Will you accept a brand that is equal or greater than the referenced manufacturer? 
ANSWER: No 
 

3. Will  the  awarded  contractor  be  allowed  to  drop  ship  product  to  the  District  for 
storage/staging during this project?  Note: There will be thousands of boxes of hardware 
in total to complete this project. 
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ANSWER: The Contractor may ship items to a Rock Hill Schools district address pending 
coordination  ahead  of  time  and  provided  that  the  Contractor  handles  all  receiving, 
handling and storage of equipment.   Contractor  is responsible  for securing equipment 
until such time as it is installed.  
 

4. Is there a staging area within the district that can be used in the event of a multiple school 
rollout? Or will there be space at each school to stage as we deliver to the site?   
ANSWER: See response to question #3.  

 
5. In an effort to provide the highest value of service and future services, will the awarded 

vendor be required to have staff in a brick and mortar office within a defined radius of 
the district office (i.e. 100 miles) as there will be needs to repair/replace/troubleshoot 
hardware at times that cannot be done remotely? 
ANSWER: No 
 

6. Will there be a preferential bid preference /advantages to vendors domiciled  in South 
Carolina? 
ANSWER: No 
 

7. Will  electrical  power  needs  for  flat  panel  displays  and  intercom  hardware  be  the 
responsibility of the vendor? 
ANSWER: Electrical requirements for Digital Signage scope of work shall be removed from 
this scope of work and will be performed by Rock Hill Schools.   All other requirements 
outside of electrical outlets to be provided for digital signage needs are still included in 
this RFP. 
 

8. Can extensions be made on the timeline of completion for unforeseen circumstances such 
as delays in product delivery as no substitutes are currently allowed and we are the mercy 
of the manufacturers? 
ANSWER: Dates listed in the RFP are target dates.  At this time the dates remain the same.  
The District realizes that world conditions and material availability may affect the timeline 
and will address in the future, if needed. 
 

9. Can you extend the completion date? 
ANSWER: See response to question #8.   
 

10. Will any performance of payment bonds be required by the vendor?  
ANSWER: Yes, a performance bond shall be required for 100% of the contract cost.   
 

11. Please confirm testing procedures that will need to be adhered to by the vendor upon 
completion. 
ANSWER:  Refer  to  section  I  and  J  on  pages  22  and  23  of  RFP  for  intercom  testing 
requirements.  See below for Visix testing requirements. 
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o Testing of Digital Signage solution shall include functionality check of the following 
items: 

o Power on display. 
o Verify proper HDMI signal is received at the display from signage player. 
o Verify connection from signage player to the wireless network. 

 
 

12. The Visix, NEC Display, Mount, and Installation scope can be fulfilled through the SC ITMO 
AV Contract at pre‐negotiated State discounts and can be integrated seamlessly into the 
Valcom solution at a more competitive price than the RFP process.  Will the School District 
consider making an award to (2) vendors (Valcom intercom scope & Visix Digital Signage 
scope)? 
ANSWER:  The  District  has  removed,  from  the  scope  of work,  and will  be  procuring 
the entire digital  signage as  described  in  the  scope  of  services  to  include  the  digital 
signage players, software, displays, mounts and associated electrical requirements.  The 
Contractor shall be responsible for the CAP integration to send CAP alerts to the digital 
signage alert management software.  
 

13. How will we get rid of the speakers that are demoed?  Do they go back to the owner, or 
are they to be disposed of? 
ANSWER: All equipment shall be discarded in a dumpster supplied by the Contractor.  The 
Contractor shall not re‐sell any equipment that has been removed from a Rock Hill School 
District location. 
 

14. RFP calls for removal of existing paging equipment. Will the district provide instructions 
as to what gear they will keep, and what gear they wish to dispose of? 
ANSWER: See response to question #13.   
 

15. With progress billing,  if equipment  is purchased upon receipt of PO,  is  it acceptable to 
invoice for the equipment in the 1st progress billing? Also what are the payment terms, 
30, 60, etc.? 
ANSWER: This project shall have milestone payments. 
Contractors will be allowed  to bill  for all staged materials that are stored on Rock Hill 
School's  premises.    Invoices  for  all  materials  must  be  provided  showing  receipt  of 
materials being invoiced.  Contractors must invoice all labor and materials separated by 
school/site.  Each site will be allowed to be bill in 3 progress payments;  

o 65% for material delivery 
o 25% for labor costs 
o 10% upon delivery of final closeout documentation per school/site. 

 
The District’s payment terms are NET 30. 
 

16. With the extent of this project, will the district allow progressive billing for equipment? 
ANSWER: See response to question #15.   
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17. Will the awarded vendor be allowed to progressively bill for materials received/delivered 
and services rendered throughout the duration of this project? 
ANSWER: See response to question #15.   
 

18. What type of cable needs to be ran for 1 way speakers and how do they terminate? 
Answer: Refer to manufacturer requirements and recommendations for cable types.   
 

19. Please  provide  more  detail  regarding  support  of  existing  Atlas  servers  during  the 
migration. 
ANSWER: AtlasIED Support  
 
Contractor  shall  perform  all  ongoing  preventative  maintenance,  repair  and  support 
services  including  “Moves, Adds, and Changes”  for  the emergency alert and  intercom 
systems and to ensure the systems are fully functional 24‐hours per day, 7 days a week.  
Preventative maintenance shall include but not be limited to server, software, speakers, 
call  stations,  two‐way  communication  devices,  amplifiers,  master  panel,  all  other 
associated peripherals and equipment. 
 
The Contractor shall be required to physically visit each location to provide preventative 
maintenance.  The District will determine the dates.  In addition to the physical visits, the 
Contractor will also provide remote check‐ins on applicable systems.  The Contractor will 
be required to provide a comprehensive service report after each visit and check‐ in.  The 
report  will  detail  all  maintenance  performed  and  provide  a  variety  of  information 
including, but not limited to:  

 Equipment usage reports 

 Equipment cleaning and preventative maintenance 

 Firmware upgrades 

 Software upgrades 

 Tracking of serial numbers and warranty information by location 

 Recommendations for equipment replacements, missing parts, etc.  
 
It is the Contractor’s responsibility to provide all equipment, tools and labor to provide 
the  necessary  to  provide  the  preventative maintenance.    Contractor must maintain 
adequate hardware inventory to replace, repair and/or maintain each system at the time 
dispatched.    Contractor must  be  prepared  to  provide  an  immediate  replacement  for 
defective equipment, to include hardware, and shall not remove a defective unit without 
an immediate replacement. The District will purchase a server if it is determined that the 
existing equipment cannot be repaired and is out of warranty. 
 
EQUIPMENT LIST 
1. AtlasIED School Intercom Equipment 
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Server: 
  AtlasIED 1200ACS.  Announcement Control Module 
Software: 
  GCK 3.0  
Zone Control Module: 
  AtlasIED ZCM‐V2+t.  IP to Analog Zone Control Module 
Amplifier: 
  QSC 108V.  70‐volt line amplifier 
IP Speakers: 
  AtlasIED IP Loudspeakers 
  AtlasIED I8SCM+.  Ip Loudspeaker with LED display. 
Strobe light: 
  Revere RV‐RSTB 
 
2. UPS Power supply: Smart Online UPS 
3. Grandstream phone at front desk  
4. Polycom VOIP phone system is connected as well.  
5. S2 system is wired into the intercom system for activation of the lockdown alert. 
 
*Some existing equipment from the previous intercom system (Rauland, Dukane, 
Telecor, and Bogan) may still be connected to the system. 
 
 
REMOVAL OF EQUIPMENT 
Any old or unusable equipment relating to the existing systems of the existing systems 
that is not being reused must be removed (speakers, phones, amps, switches, call 
buttons, etc…) and becomes the property of the Contractor and must be disposed of by 
them.  Any equipment that is removed from the ceiling must have the ceiling tiles 
replaced by the Contractor to match existing if necessary.  For example, if a ceiling 
mounted speaker is removed and a hole is created the Contractor.  The Contractor must 
replace the ceiling tile with a matching tile.  Any surfaced mounted equipment that is 
removed must be patched and painted to match existing wall color. The district will not 
provide any supplies for tile replacement or paint.  Additionally, the district will not 
provide any equipment needed for disposal or installation such as a lift. 
 
WORK ORDERS 
All service calls will be entered into the District’s work order system (School Dude).  The 
awarded Contractor will have access to the system and receive notice of all work orders.  
All work orders and service requests shall be completed in the manner indicated below.  
It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to have any additional equipment on standby if 
necessary, to resolve any emergency system wide failure needs.   
 

Issue  Response Time 
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Server Issue  Four (4) hours 

Speaker not working  Twelve (12) to Twenty‐Four (24) 
hours 

System wide intercom failure  Two (2) hours, Operational in eight 
(8) 

Service Call  Twelve (12) to Twenty‐Four (24) 
hours 

Work Order  Twelve (12) to Twenty‐Four (24) 
hours 

 
The responding service technician will contact the facility and begin troubleshooting and 
gathering  information/details  from  the  District’s  representative  to  determine  the 
appropriate response. Non‐Emergency service shall be scheduled and coordinated with 
the facility during normal business hours.  
 
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 
Work or work orders that are not completed according to the required time lines will 
follow the fine schedule below. 
 

First Offense  Written warning 

Second Offense  $250 

Third and Fourth Offense  $500 

 
20. What model speaker goes with the VL‐520 in the classrooms marked. Does it wire back to 

the VL‐520? 
ANSWER: The New Set Design (Exhibit B)  is provided to show the  intended completed 
installation expectations.  Typical classrooms do not have secondary speakers connected 
to VL520’s.  In the case of additional speakers being located with VL520’s, these can be 
VE9022A type speakers and they can receive audio from the line out of the VL520.  Power 
will  still  need  to  be  provided  to  the VE9022A  speaker  for  operation  from  the  power 
supplies located in the nearest IDF.  

 
21. Verifying the room layouts, is the intent to place the VL520BKs on the same wall that 

the clocks and buttons reside? 
ANSWER: See response to question #20.   
 

22. The RFP calls for the contractor to supply the power connections for the digital signage 
displays. Is there any detail available for the locations of the displays? Or, is it the intent 
of the school district to handle the power needs separate from this RFP? 
ANSWER: See response to question #7.   
 

23. Are the existing classroom clocks IP? 
Yes 
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APPENDIX C – COST PROPOSAL (REVISED)‐ This form must be submitted back with your response. 

Facility 
Total Valcom System 

Cost and Installation 
Allowance 

Applied Technology Center       

Aquatic Center    $10,000 

Castle Heights Middle School      

Carroll School    $10,000 

Central Child Development Center      

Centralized Command and Control Center (C4)     

Central Office     

Cherry Park Elementary School      

District Three Stadium     $10,000 

District Three Stadium South     $10,000 

Dutchman Creek Middle School      

Ebenezer Elementary School      

Ebinport Elementary School      

Flexible Learning Center     

Independence Elementary School      

India Hook Elementary School      

Lesslie Elementary School     

Mt Gallant Elementary School     

Mt Holly Elementary School      

Northside Elementary School      

Northwestern High School      

Oakdale Elementary School      

Old Pointe Elementary School      

Operations Center     
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Rawlinson Road Elementary School      

Richmond Drive Elementary School      

Rock Hill High School      

Saluda Trail Middle School      

South Pointe High School      

Sullivan Middle School      

Sunset Park Elementary School      

Transportation Services      

York Road Elementary School      

 

Sub‐total    

 

Contingency ‐ 2% of total IP Intercom System value     

Total 

*This amount will be evaluated.   

$40,000 

 

Other Costs: 

Please include other costs below and describe what costs are included below. 

$           

                           

                           

                           

 

Price per single Category 6 drop to add or replace cables in support of the IP intercom system: 

$            
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EXHIBIT B: New Design Set 



ROCK HILL SCHOOLS

INTERCOM & NOTIFICATIONS -

NEW DESIGN SET

DRAWING PACKAGE RELEASES

NUMBER RELEASE DESCRIPTION DATE

Atlanta, GA 770-662-5482 Augusta, GA 706-364-4190
Raleigh, NC 919-290-8010 Columbus, GA 706-571-9090
Toll Free 800-795-1975 Savannah, GA 912-748-8960

www.netplanner.com

PROJECT INFO SHEET INFO DRAWING NAME

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWING APPROVED DATE

REV. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISIONS ENGINEER
APPROVAL

ENGINEER

CAD

PROJECT MANAGER

CLIENT LOGO

RELEASE NUMBER

ROCK HILL SCHOOLS
ROCK HILL, SC

INTERCOM & NOTIFICATIONS
COVER SHEET

T-0-000N

AR20245

WM

AK

SD

07-23-2021 1

1 SUBMITTAL SET 07-29-2021

PROJECT DISCIPLINES INCLUDED

COMMUNICATIONS

STRUCTURED CABLING

AUDIO/VISUAL

SECURITY

ACCESS CONTROL

INTRUSION

Sheet List Table

Sheet Number Sheet Title

NEW DESIGN SET

T-0-000N COVER SHEET

TA-0-001N NOTES & LEGEND

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 1 - APPLIED TECH CENTER

TA-1-1-101N APPLIED TECH CENTER - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 2 - BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY

TA-1-2-101N BELLEVIEW ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 3 - CENTRALIZED COMMAND & CONTROL CENTER

TA-1-3-101N CENTRALIZED COMMAND & CONTROL CENTER - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 4 - CASTLE HEIGHTS MIDDLE

TA-1-4-100N CASTLE HEIGHTS MIDDLE - OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-4-101N CASTLE HEIGHTS MIDDLE - PART A - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-4-102N CASTLE HEIGHTS MIDDLE - PART B - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-4-103N CASTLE HEIGHTS MIDDLE - PART C - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 5 - CENTRAL CHILD DEVELOPMENT

TA-1-5-101N CENTRAL CHILD DEVELOPMENT - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 6 - CHERRY PARK ELEMENTARY: CHERRY PARK ELEMENTARY - 1ST FLOOR

TA-1-6-100N CHERRY PARK ELEMENTARY - 1ST FLR OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-6-101N CHERRY PARK ELEMENTARY - 1ST FLR - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 6 - CHERRY PARK ELEMENTARY: CHERRY PARK ELEMENTARY - 2ND FLOOR

TA-1-6-200N CHERRY PARK ELEMENTARY - 2ND FLR OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-6-201N CHERRY PARK ELEMENTARY - 2ND FLR - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 7 - DISTRICT OFFICE

TA-1-7-101N DISTRICT OFFICE - 1ST FLOOR - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-7-201N DISTRICT OFFICE - 2ND FLOOR - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-7-301N DISTRICT OFFICE - 3RD FLOOR - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 8 - DISTRICT THREE SOUTH STADIUM

TA-1-8-101N DISTRICT THREE SOUTH STADIUM - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 9 - DISTRICT THREE STADIUM

TA-1-9-101N DISTRICT THREE STADIUM - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 10 - DUTCHMAN CREEK MIDDLE

TA-1-10-100N DUTCHMAN CREEK MS - OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-10-101N DUTCHMAN CREEK MS - PART A - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-10-102N DUTCHMAN CREEK MS - PART B - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-10-103N DUTCHMAN CREEK MS - PART C - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 11 - EBENEZER ELEMENTARY

TA-1-11-101N EBENEZER ELEMENTARY - 1ST FLOOR - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-11-201N EBENEZER ELEMENTARY - 2ND FLOOR - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 12 - EBINPORT ELEMENTARY

TA-1-12-101N EBINPORT ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 13 - FINLEY ROAD ELEMENTARY

TA-1-13-101N FINLEY ROAD ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 14 - FLEXIBLE LEARNING CNTR

TA-1-14-101N FLEXIBLE LEARNING CENTER - 1ST FLOOR - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-14-201N FLEXIBLE LEARNING CENTER - 2ND FLOOR - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 15 - INDEPENDENCE ELEMENTARY

TA-1-15-101N INDEPENDENCE ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 16 - INDIA HOOK ELEMENTARY

TA-1-16-101N INDIA HOOK ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 17 - LESSLIE ELEMENTARY

TA-1-17-101N LESSLIE ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 18 - MT. GALLANT ELEMENTARY

TA-1-18-101N MT. GALLANT ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 19 - MT. HOLLY ELEMENTARY

TA-1-19-101N MT. HOLLY ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 20 - NORTHSIDE ELEMENTARY

TA-1-20-101N NORTHSIDE ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 21 - NORTHWESTERN HIGH SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN HIGH SCHOOL - 1ST FLOOR

TA-1-21-100N NORTHWESTERN HS - 1ST FLOOR OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-21-101N NORTHWESTERN HS - 1ST FLOOR BLDG A & B - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-21-102N NORTHWESTERN HS - 1ST FLOOR BLDG C & GYM - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-21-103N NORTHWESTERN HS - 1ST FLOOR BLDG D & E - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 21 - NORTHWESTERN HIGH SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN HIGH SCHOOL - 2ND FLOOR

TA-1-21-200N NORTHWESTERN HS - 2ND FLOOR OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-21-201N NORTHWESTERN HS - 2ND FLOOR BLDG A - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-21-202N NORTHWESTERN HS - 2ND FLOOR BLDG D & E - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 22 - OAKDALE ELEMENTARY

TA-1-22-101N OAKDALE ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 23 - OLD POINTE ELEMENTARY

TA-1-23-101N OLD POINTE ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 24 - OPERATIONS (FACILITY SERVICES)

TA-1-24-101N

OPERATIONS (FACILITY SERVICES) - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 25 - RAWLINSON ROAD MIDDLE

TA-1-25-101N RAWLINSON ROAD MS - 1ST FLR - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-25-201N RAWLINSON ROAD MS - 2ND FLR - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 26 - RICHMOND DRIVE ELEMENTARY

TA-1-26-101N RICHMOND DRIVE ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 27 - ROCK HILL HIGH SCHOOL: ROCK HILL HIGH SCHOOL - 1ST FLOOR

TA-1-27-100N ROCK HILL HS - 1ST FLR OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-27-101N ROCK HILL HS - 1ST FLR BLDG A & B - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-27-102N ROCK HILL HS - 1ST FLR BLDG C & GYM - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-27-103N ROCK HILL HS - 1ST FLR BLDG D & E - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-27-104N ROCK HILL HS - BASEMENT - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 27 - ROCK HILL HIGH SCHOOL: ROCK HILL HIGH SCHOOL - 2ND FLOOR

TA-1-27-200N ROCK HILL HS - 2ND FLR OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-27-201N ROCK HILL HS - 2ND FLR BLDG A - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-27-202N ROCK HILL HS - 2ND FLR BLDG C & GYM - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-27-203N ROCK HILL HS - 2ND FLR BLDG D & E - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 28 - ROSEWOOD ELEMENTARY

TA-1-28-101N ROSEWOOD ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 29 - SALUDA TRAIL MIDDLE SCHOOL

TA-1-29-101N SALUDA TRAIL MIDDLE - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 30 - SOUTH POINT HIGH SCHOOL: SOUTH POINT HIGH SCHOOL - 1ST FLOOR

TA-1-30-100N SOUTH POINT HS - 1ST FLR OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-30-101N SOUTH POINT HS - 1ST FLR PART A - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-30-102N SOUTH POINT HS - 1ST FLR PART B - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 30 - SOUTH POINT HIGH SCHOOL: SOUTH POINT HIGH SCHOOL - 2ND FLOOR

TA-1-30-200N SOUTH POINT HS - 2ND FLR OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-30-201N SOUTH POINT HS - 2ND FLR PART A - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-30-202N SOUTH POINT HS - 2ND FLR PART B - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 31 - SULLIVAN MIDDLE SCHOOL: SULLIVAN MIDDLE SCHOOL - 1ST FLOOR

TA-1-31-100N SULLIVAN MS - 1ST FLR OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-31-101N SULLIVAN MS - 1ST FLR BLDG A & B - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-31-102N SULLIVAN MS - 1ST FLR BLDG C & D - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-31-103N SULLIVAN MS - 1ST FLR BLDG E & F - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-31-104N SULLIVAN MS - 1ST FLR BLDG G - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-31-105N SULLIVAN MS - 1ST FLR BLDG GYM - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-31-106N SULLIVAN MS - 1ST FLR LIBRARY & CAFE - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 31 - SULLIVAN MIDDLE SCHOOL: SULLIVAN MIDDLE SCHOOL - 2ND FLOOR

TA-1-31-200N SULLIVAN MS - 2ND FLR OVERALL - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-31-201N SULLIVAN MS - 2ND FLR BLDG B - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-31-202N SULLIVAN MS - 2ND FLR BLDG C & D - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-31-203N SULLIVAN MS - 2ND FLR BLDG E & F - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 32 - SUNSET PARK ELEMENTARY

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 32 - SUNSET PARK ELEMENTARY: SUNSET PARK ELEMENTARY - 1ST FLOOR

TA-1-32-100N SUNSET PARK ELEMENTARY - 1ST FLOOR - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-32-101N SUNSET PARK ELEMENTARY - 1ST FLR PART A - NEW DEVICES

TA-1-32-102N SUNSET PARK ELEMENTARY - 1ST FLR PART B - NEW DEVICES

TA-2-32-201N SUNSET PARK ELEMENTARY - 2ND FLR - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 33 - SYLVIA ELEMENTARY

TA-1-33-101N SYLVIA ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 34 - TRANSPORTATION BUILDING

TA-1-34-101N TRANSPORTATION - NEW DEVICES

NEW DESIGN SET: FLOOR PLANS: BLDG 35 - YORK ELEMENTARY

TA-1-35-101N YORK ELEMENTARY - NEW DEVICES
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AV EQUIPMENT SYMBOLS

S

SPEAKER

CEILING MOUNTED

S

SPEAKER

WALL MOUNTED

B

C

NOTE:

WP = WEATHERPROOF

1. THIS DRAWING PACKAGE REFLECTS THE AV

AND/OR SECURITY INSTALLATION AND THE

REQUIREMENTS FOR THAT INSTALLATION. THOSE

REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE

GENERAL CONTRACTOR (GC), ELECTRICAL

CONTRACTOR (EC), THE END USER (OFE), AS

NOTED ON DRAWINGS.

2. ALL POWER OUTLETS REQUESTED IN THIS

DRAWING PACKAGE FOR THE AV AND/OR

SECURITY SYSTEM NEED TO BE DEDICATED

CIRCUITS WITH ISOLATED GROUNDS. THEY

SHOULD NOT BE SHARED WITH NON-AV/SECURITY

EQUIPMENT CIRCUITS. THE AMPERAGE WILL BE

NOTED IN THE DRAWINGS.

3. ALL CONDUIT PROVIDED IS REQUIRED TO HAVE

PULL STRINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

BUTTON (VALCOM V-2972)

WALL MOUNTED

CLOCK (VALCOM VL520BK-F)

WALL MOUNTED

WIRE NUMBER CONVENTION

XX-Y-abc

XX = SIGNAL TYPE DESIGNATOR, DESIGNATORS LISTED BELOW

AA - ANALOG AUDIO

MA - MICROPHONE AUDIO

SA - SPEAKER AUDIO

DA - DIGITAL AUDIO

V - ANALOG VIDEO

DV - DIGITAL VIDEO (HDMI, DVI, HDBASET, DM, ETC)

D - DATA/NETWORK

C - CONTROL

P - POWER

RF - CABLE TV

USB - USB

Y = GENERAL CABLE LOCATION, DESIGNATORS LISTED BELOW

I - INPUT ON A SWITCH/ROUTER IN A RACK

O - OUTPUT ON A SWITCH ROUTER IN A RACK

R - RACK CABLES NOT INCLUDED IN I & O

F - FIELD CABLES (ALL OTHER CABLES NOT INCLUDED ABOVE)

a = CHASSIS NUMBER (DSP #1, DSP #2, ETC), USUALLY WILL BE 1

bc = INPUT OR OUTPUT NUMBER OF SWITCH/ROUTER, OR 

SEQUENTIAL NUMBER FOR OTHER TYPES (01, 02, ETC)

EXAMPLE NUMBER: DV-I-101 - DIGITAL VIDEO INPUT #1, SWITCHER #1

C

SPEAKER / CLOCK (VALCOM VL520BK-F)

CEILING MOUNTED

DRAWING NAME CONVENTION

T[X]-[NUMBER]-###

T[X] = SYSTEM TYPE

TA = TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUDIO-VISUAL [AV]

TN = TELECOMMUNICATIONS DATA NETWORKS [COM]

TY = TELECOMMUNICATIONS SECURITY [SEC]

[NUMBER] = DRAWING TYPE

0 = GENERAL (INDEX, LEGENDS, NOTES)

1 = PLANS (FLOOR PLANS, RCPS)

2 = ELEVATIONS (VERTICAL VIEWS)

5 = DETAIL SHEETS

6 = WIRING DIAGRAMS

[NUMBER] = SCHOOL NUMBER

### = UNIQUE SHEET IDENTIFIER [FOR ARCH DWGS]

1ST NUMBER IS THE FLOOR NUMBER

2ND & 3RD NUMBER IS A SEQUENTIAL NUMBERING (01,02, ETC)

### = UNIQUE SHEET IDENTIFIER [FOR WIRING DWGS]

ALL NUMBERS ARE A SEQUENTIAL NUMBERING (001,002, ETC)

S2

SPEAKER (VALCOM V-9880)

CEILING MOUNTED
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